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R&D & Experts Sourcing 

   
  

 
 

   
   
   

Technology Sourcing 

   
   

Invention/ 
Innovation 
 

Financing & Incentives 

   

Ministry of Justice Ministry of Justice is the government agency performing the state management over 
legislative work and execution, law document supervision, law dissemination and 
education, civil judgment execution, judicial administration, legal support and other 
judicial activities nationwide; and public services in the branches or domains under the 
Ministry’s state management. 

http://www.moj.gov.vn Legislation 

Ministry of Science and 
Technology 

The Ministry of Science and Technology is a governmental agencies which performs 
the function of state management of science and technology, covering: scientific and 
technological activities; development of scientific and technological potential; 
intellectual property; standardization, measurement and quality control; atomic 
energy, radiation and nuclear safety; and state management of public services in the 
domains under its management in accordance with law. 

http://www.most.gov.vn 

Protection 
 

Registration National Office of Intellectual 
Property of Vietnam 

NOIP is an agency subordinate to the Ministry of Science and Technology and 
responsible for the administration of intellectual property nationwide. 

http://www.noip.gov.vn 

http://www.moj.gov.vn/
http://www.most.gov.vn/
http://www.noip.gov.vn/


Copyright Office of Vietnam The Copyright Office is an the agency assisting the Minister of Culture, Sport and 
Tourism in realizing the State management functions in terms of copyright protection; 
shall be assigned by the Minister to direct and instruct copyright protection throughout 
the country under the laws on copyright. 

http://www.cov.gov.vn  

New Plant Variety Protection 
Office 

New Plant Variety Protection Office (PVPO) is belonging to the Ministry of 
Agriculture and Rural Development. Its main tasks are: 
 - to receive and to examinate applications of plant protection; 
- to carry out DUS tests; 
- to consult and implement procedure to submit Ministry of Agriculture and Rural 
Development for granting, nullity, cancellation, or colletion of new plant variety 
protection certificates; 
- to help leader of Ministry for statistics, preservation of dossier and do other 
admistration procedure that relate plant protection. 

http://www.pvpo.mard.gov.
vn 

   
VCCI Intellectual Property Sole 
Member Co. Ltd. 

 http://www.vcci-ip.com 

INVESTIP Industrial Property 
Joint Stock Co. 

 http://www.investip.vn 

INVESTCONSULT  http://www.investconsultgr
oup.net 

Vietnam International Intellectual 
Property Law Firm (INVENCO) 

 http://www.invenco.vnn.vn 
www.invenco.com.vn  

PHAM & Associates  pham.com.vn 
TRAN H. N. & Associate  http://www.thna.com 
Consulting and Research 
Company for Technology 
Transfer and Investment 

 http://www.concetti.vn 

DETECH Technology 
Development Supporting, JSC 

 http://www.detech.com.vn 

D&N INTERNATIONAL  http://www.dnlaw.com.vn 
BANCA Co., ltd.  http://www.bancavip.com 
I.P.T.S   
VIETBID  http://www.vietbid.info 
LE & LE Co., ltd.  http://www.lele.vn 
VISION & Associates Co. Ltd  http://www.vision-

associates.com 
INVESTPRO & Associates Co. 
Ltd. 

 http://www.investpro.com.v
n 

LUVINA LAW FIRM   
Nam Viet & Associates Co., Ltd 
(VIPCO) 

 http://www.vipcohanoi.com 

CAPITAL IP &T Co. Ltd.   
AGELESS Co. Ltd.  http://www.ageless.com.vn 

 

Qualified persons 

ALPHA PLUS Co. Ltd.   
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WINCO Co. Ltd.  http://www.wincolaw.com.
vn 

AMBYS Co. Ltd.  http://www.ambys-
hanoi.com/ 

GIAVIET Co. Ltd.   
V_MARQUE  http://www.vmarque.com 
GINTASSET Co. Ltd.  http://www.gintasset.com.v

n 
http://www.gintasset.vn 

BIZCONSULT Co. Ltd.  http://www.bizconsult-
vietnam.com 

VO TRAN Co. Ltd.   
DOANHONGSON Law Office   

VIETSTAR Intellectual Property 
Company 

 http://www.vipatco.vn 
 

LEADCO Vietnam Legal 
Counsellors 

 http://www.leadcolawyers.c
om 

INDOCHINA Lawyers  http://www.vietnamlawyer.
net 

LACOM Co. Ltd   
IPACo. Ltd.  http://www.ipacolaw.com.v

n 
PHAM JURIST Co. Ltd.  http://www.luatgiapham.co

m 
HAVIP Co. Ltd.  http://www.havip.com.vn 
NEW ASIA Co. Ltd.   
CHUNG VIET Co. Ltd.   
ANPHAMCO  Co. Ltd.  http://www.anphamco.com 
TRA & Associates Co. Ltd.  http://www.tra-

associates.com 
TOP& PARTNERS 
INTERNATIONAL Co. Ltd. 

 http://www.toppat.com.vn 

PBC PARTNERS Co. Ltd.  http://www.pbcpartners.co
m 

FRESHVIEW Co. Ltd.  http://www.freshview.com.
vn 

YKVN LAWYERS  http://www.ykvn-law.com 
TAN HA Law Office  http://www.tanhalaw.com.v

n 
SUNRISE IP Co. Ltd.  http://www.sunriseip.com 
ASA Consultancy  http://www.asa.com.vn 
DUONG & TRAN Co. Ltd.   
THANH TIN Law Office   

  

NATUSI Patent Standard Agent  http://www.natusi.vn 
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TRUONG LUAT Co. Ltd.  http://www.truongluat.vn 
TRUNG THUC Jsc  http://www.patentattorney.v

n 
MINERVAS Law Office  http://www.minervas.vn 
ADVACAS Law Office  http://www.advacas.com 
FAVI Co. Ltd.  http://www.favi.com.vn 
NOVAPRO & ASS. Co. Ltd.  http://www.novapro.com.vn

BIZLINK Lawyers & 
Consultants  

http://www.bizlink.vn 

WIZPRO Co. Ltd.  http://www.wizpro.com.vn 
TRAN SON & Associates Law 
Firm 

 http://www.transonlawyer.c
om 

TTK International Co. Ltd.  http://www.ttklaw.vnn.vn 

VIET IP Co. Ltd.  http://www.vietip.net 
LEFANO IP Consultant Co. Ltd.   
INDOCHINE COUNSEL  http://www.indochinecouns

el.com 
VIET THAI DUONG Trade 
Name Consultant Co. Ltd. 

 http://www.vietthaiduong.c
om.vn 

IPT Co. Ltd.  http://www.ipt-
vietnam.com.vn 

IPIC Co. Ltd.  http://www.ipic.vn 
TRIVIET Associates Co. Ltd.  http://www.trivietlaw.com.

vn 
A DONG Intellectual Property 
Consultancy Co. Ltd. 

  

VIFA & Associates Co. Ltd.  http://www.vifaconsult.com
.vn 

AHOA Law Office  http://www.ahoa.com.vn 
NT & Partners Co. Ltd.  http://www.nhiettam.vn 
VIET AN Law Office  http://www.luatvietan.com 
BHQ & ASS. Law Firm  http://www.bqhlawyer.com 
QUANG MINH IDC., JSC   

N.T.K Co. Ltd.  http://www.ntk-
group.com.vn 

NOVELSTEP Co. Ltd.   
PADEMARK Co. Ltd.  http://www.pademark.com 

V.N.I.P Law Firm  http://www.vietnamip.com 
ALNGUYEN IP CO., LTD.  http://www.alnguyen.com.v

n 
WINLAW., CORP.  http://www.ipright.vn 
DIEP – NGUYEN & Associates  http://www.lawyersvietnam

.law.officelive.com 
BROSS & Partners, Jsc.  http://www.bross.vn 

  

JUDIMAX., JSC  http://www.judimax.com.vn
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VI Co. Ltd.   
ANNAM IP & Law  http://www.annamlaw.com 

INLES CO., LTD.   
BD LAWYER&ASSOCIATES 
Co. Ltd. 

  

2NGPARTNERS., JSC.  http://www.2ngpartners.co
m 

THAO & Partners Law Office    
Orient Law Firm Partnership   
Attorney at Law International   
DAITIN & Associates Co. Ltd.  http://www.daitin.com.vn 
VINALAW Co. Ltd.  http://www.tuvanvinalaw.v

n 

  

IC   
Vietnam General Department of 
Customs 

Vietnam General Department of Customs is under the Ministry of Finance and it has a 
function of enforcement of IPR at the border. 

http://www.customs.gov.vn  
 
 

Market Control Department Market Control Department is under the Ministry of Trade and Industry. Its functions 
are including management of market control activities, combating against 
infringements of trade, including IPR in the domestic market. 

http://www.qltt.gov.vn    

Police Department for 
Investigation of Economic 
Crimes and Abuse of Power 

This Department is under Ministry of Public Security and its functions are including 
IPR enforcement.  

No. 

   

Enforcement  
 
 
 

Enforcement Agencies 

   
 
 
 
 

Dispute Resolution 
 

Supreme People’s Court  http://www.toaan.gov.vn 

 
 
 
 

 Inspectorate of the Ministry of 
Science and Technology 

  

 
 
 
 

 Inspectorate of the Ministry of 
Culture, Sport and Tourism 

  

   
   
   
   

Financing & Incentives 
 

   
   
   

Exploitation 
 

Technology Transfer 

   
Others Education National Office of Intellectual 

Property of Vietnam (NOIP) 
 http://www.noip.gov.vn 
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Vietnam Intellectual Property 
Research Institute 

 www.vipri.gov.vn  

Hanoi Law University  www.hlu.edu.vn  
Ho Chi Minh City University of 
Law 

 www.hcmulaw.edu.vn  

Law Faculty, Hanoi University  www.vnu.edu.vn/law/  

 

   
The Vietnam Literary Coyright 
Center 

The Vietnam Literary Copyright Center shall have the following duties: 
1. To collaborate with the competent agencies to set up and popularize in a prompt and 
thorough manner the State’s laws, guidelines, and policies on copyrights; 
2. On the basis of the contracts between the authors and the Center, the Center shall 
represent the authors to enter the contracts with the copyright users, to function as the 
collector of royalties, rewards and other material profits for the authors who are 
members of the Vietnam Writers’ Association or for other authors under the copyright 
transfer contracts; 
3. To monitor the protection of copyrights assigned to the Center; 
4. To cooperate with foreign copyright protecting organizations in order to protect the 
interests of the authors who have transferred their copyright; 
5. To protect the interests of the transferor-authors before the competent government 
authorities, courts, arbitrators, and other organizations and individuals; 
6. To conduct other activities in conformity with laws and the Center’s regulations. 

 

The Recording Industry 
Association of Vietnam 

The Recording Industry Association of Vietnam is administered by the Ministry of 
Culture and Information and operating under the Association's Regulations approved 
by the Ministry of Internal Affairs. 

 

The Vietnam Center for 
Protection of Music Copyright 

The Vietnam Center for Protection of Music Copyright is administered by the Vietnam 
Musicians Association. 

 

   

   

   

   

   

   

Right Management 
(Collecting Societies) 

   

   
   
   

Networking 
(IP Associations) 

   
Business Matching 
 

   

 

Working, living, studying here    
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